

**Serra Mesa Planning Group**  
Post Office Box 23315, San Diego, CA 92193  
Minutes of Serra Mesa Planning Group Regular Meeting  
Serra Mesa-Kearny Mesa Library Community Room, 9005 Aero Drive

**Thursday, July 21, 2016**

**Call to Order:** The meeting was called to order by Bob Crider (Chair) at 7:03 pm.

**Members Present:**

Chris Castillo, Ian Clampett, Bob Crider (Chair), Denise Davidson, Rochelle Freeman-Zuniga, Adam Gardner, Tony Guerra, Cindy Moore, Bryce Niceswanger (Secretary), Barbara Ryan. Bob McDowell (Vice Chair) arrived 7:30

**Community Forum/Announcements**

- Next meeting will be 3075 Health Center Drive
- Balboa Park versus San Diego High School contact Scott Sherman's office for more information.
- Farmers Market Wednesdays 3-7pm
- Blind exit for Fire Station 28, needs fire signal
- Rady Children's Hospital donated \$150 to the Planning Group in form of check

**Representatives**

Not present

**Information and Action Items**

- **Keep San Diego Moving Forward November Ballot Measure (Information Item)-** presentation given by Helen Gao, Senior Public Outreach Officer [priorities.sandag.org](http://priorities.sandag.org) for more information. Currently a ½ cent sales tax lasting until 2048, new measure would be an additional ½ cent sales tax until the year 2057 needs 2/3 vote to pass.
- **Introduction of Candidate for SMPG Board Election- (Information Item)-** Candidate Matt Shirley introduced himself. The election immediately followed the meeting.

**Approval of Minutes**

Motion to approve made by Barbara Ryan and seconded by Rochelle Freeman-Zuniga. Vote: 9-0-2. Ian Clampett and Denise Davidson abstained because they were not present at the June meeting

Chair Report-No Report

Vice Chair Report- No Report

Community Planners Committee-No Report

Franklin Ridge Road Subcommittee Report- Cindy Moore reported 182 letters were written to the City of San Diego on the Franklin Ridge Road Connection and should be responded to by the fall.

Parks and Recreation Report-Cindy Moore reported that the Taft Joint use Project asking for a concrete stage for concerts. Theory is concerts are not happening because the cost to setup a stage is too great and creating a concrete stage could allow concerts to be feasible.

**Meeting adjourned** at 8:10 pm.